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ADDENDUM #1 (Final) 

September 10, 2020 
 

Questions that were raised for clarifications: 
 
Question #1:  
Regarding the 30% CSB goal for the above-referenced project, if the prime consultant 
is considered a CSB, are we permitted to count our participation in this goal? Or, should 
we seek to only include other firms on our team to fulfill this requirement? 
 
Answer: 
CSB goal applies to the sub-consultants.  Prime Consultant is not counted towards the 
goal. 
  
Question #2:  
Can the City explain the composition of the 30% CSB goal? 
 
Answer: 
A minimum of 30% CSB should comprise the 30% CSB goal. CSB classified firms are 
those firms listed on the CSB, CSB/MBE and CSB/FBE registry. 
 
Question #3:  
Can the City verify the existing web location of CSB registry? 
(http://www.city.cleveland.oh.us/CityofCleveland/Home/Government/CityAgencies/Offic
eofEqualOpportunity/CSB_MBE_FBE_RegistryCertified CSB firms) 
 
Answer: 
The CSB registry location was changed to https://cleveland.diversitycompliance.com. 
Toggle on “Search the /MBS/FBE & Section 3 Registry” and enter a business description 
(e.g. engineering, architectural services, environmental) 
 
Question #4: 
Is the east work limit the east gutter line of NB South Moreland? 
 
Answer: 
No. The east work limit is the west gutter line of southbound South Moreland (i.e. no 
intersection work).  



 
Question #5  
Can you confirm whether ODOT will be involved in the project in any way? 

 
Answer:  
This is City sponsored design, bid, award and construct. No ODOT involvement.   
 
Question #6: 
On sheet 15 of 38, Item 1. Management it states “resumes of personnel performing key 
work tasks shall be submitted within SF 330-Part I”. But on page 16 of 38, Item 3. 
Experience it states “resumes of key personnel to be assigned to this project may be 
included. Please confirm which section, management or experience, you would like the 
resumes shown. 
 
Answer: 
Please include resumes in Experience Section 
 
Question #7: 
Can you confirm the dollar amount for enhancements for this project and if they are 
100% funded by City?   
 
Question #8: 
Pipe televising is per NASSCO specification, will the pipe cleaning also follow NASSCO 
specification or something else? The cleaning has no specification in the RFP.  
 
Answer: 
For this RFP the pipe cleaning doesn’t need to follow NASSCO spec. Cleaning of the 
main sewers is as needed to complete CCTV request. 
 
Question #9: 
If NASSCO, how should the pipe greater than 54” inches be categorized related to 
percent of blockage to differentiate between pipe cleaning and heavy pipe cleaning? 
Can another item be added for cleaning over 54” to clarify the intent so pricing can be 
more targeted? 
 
Answer: 
No City sewers are greater than No 5. Please refer to egg-shaped sewer chart that was 
added within the Available Information link found on page 5. 
 
Question #10: 
Can the pipe runs to be cleaned be identified at this time? It appears that the quantities 
have most of the pipe within the project limits being televised, but the 2,000 total feet 
of cleaning is unknown. 
 



Answer: 
No, pipe run cannot be identified at this time due to the lack of data. Cleaning of the 
main sewers is as needed to complete CCTV request. 

· On Buckeye Rd between East 103 St. and MLK Dr. the existing sewers are City 
sewers; approximately 1,000 ft. of No 2 and No 3 Brick Sewers. 
· On Buckeye Rd between East 114 St. and East 116 St. the existing sewers are 
City sewers; approximately 800 ft. of No 2 and No 3 Brick Sewers. 
· On Buckeye Rd between MLK Dr. and East 114 St. the existing sewers are City 
sewers; approximately 1,100 ft. of No 5 Brick Sewer. 

 
Question #11: 
Will written or verbal questions be accepted after September 9, 2020 at noon? 
 
Answer: 
No. 
 
Question #12: 
Will the proposal will be due by noon on September 22, 2020?   
 
Answer: 
Yes. Proposals will be accepted at the security entrance of Willow Car Garage, 601 
Lakeside, Cleveland, Ohio. Please place in MOCAP box. Proposer will not be permitted 
into City Hall. Note City Hall front doors are locked.   
 
End Addendum #1: Final 


